
Auction Success Starts Here 
K-BID.com is the premier online auction venue in the Upper Midwest. We believe that combining modern 

attention to detail and proven track record.

are the independent businesses that manage the auctions you see on the website. These highly trained and 

highest possible return for the sale of their assets.

Why Sell with K-BID?
Auctions are a per
or a short time frame in which to sell them. We turn the tables on 

value. Excitement is generated from this process that creates 
competition between bidders that will ultimately drive up bid 
prices.

K-BID gives sellers the upper hand by putting their auction in 
front of thousands of ready and willing buyers each day. We 
understand the importance of our buyers and keep them coming 
back with our transparent business practices and accurate 
auction listings.

BY THE NUMBERS

Auctions per Year: 4,000+ 

Registered bidders: 300,000+

Assets Sold: $200+ million

Annual Page Views:          88 million 

Unique Visitors per Year: 2 million

Site Visits per Day:  21,000 
BIDDER DENSIT Y MAP

Auction Marketing
Listing an auction on K-BID.com will 
receive massive exposure and we don’t  
leave anything to chance. 

Our team of marketing experts use cutting-
edge marketing tactics backed by years of 

Sellers who invest in auction marketing can 

50% or more!

How Does the Auction Process Work?
The online auctio
auction process looks like this:    

Tell Us What To Sell. It may be helpful to schedule a 
walk through to get a complete picture of the project 
and evaluate any potential hurdles.

Contract is Signed. The terms and logistics of the 
auction will be discussed and agreed upon during this 
step. From the commission rates and fees to when you 
can expect your settlement check, our sellers know 
exactly what to expect.

Auction is Created. Sellers often assist in this process 
by providing detailed information about their assets. 
We will take care of the photos and videos that will 
give bidders an accurate and thorough overview of the 
auction assets.

Auction is Live! While the auction is active, we are 

inspection period which allows interested bidders the 
opportunity to see, touch and ask questions about the 
assets being sold.

Auction Closes and Items are Removed. Winning 
bidders are alerted and we prepare for the removal 
date. We collect all payments and assist with clearing 
the assets from the auction location. 

You Get Paid. Two weeks after the auction, we cut you a 
check and provide a detailed settlement sheet showing 
exactly what you sold and for what price. 

Frequently Asked Questions
What type of auctions do you do?

What will my items sell for?   The most successful auctions on 
K-BID let the market decide the value of the items. This “No Reserve” 
approach drives the most buyers to participate and the highest 
price for our sellers. More than half of bidders do not participate in 
auctions with reserves. 

How much does it cost to have an auction?   Since each auction is 

commission or fee basis that is subtracted from the auction 
proceeds. 

Thinking about upgrading your 
outdoor toys or equipment? Our 
spring and fall auction events will 
have extra marketing to help you 
get top dollar:

Ride Into Summer
Boats, personal watercraft, campers, 
ATVs, motorcycles, lawn equipment
Annual Event in May

Bid Summer Goodbye

vehicles, snow removal equipment
Annual Event in October

UPCOMING EVENTS
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 Visit the K-BID Blog: www.K-BID.com/blog
 More selling FAQs:  www.K-BID.com/page/sellingFAQ
 More information on selling:  www.K-BID.com/sell

 
leader in the auction industry and we have sold a wide variety of 
assets for thousands of clients.  If there is demand for your assets, 
we can pair them with the right buyers.  We often work with
individual estates, business owners, banks, lawyers, government 
agencies and more. 
 

Since 2002, K-BID has been a 


